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Kay Flynn ONOE34e - TH
From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, November 05, 2004 8:46 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Dovie Rockette-Gray, Sally Simmons; 'Holland, Robyn P’

Subject: RE: 040836-TP - BST/MClmetro Access - Amendment

Jeff, in my opinion, BellSouth should file the Public Telephone amendment properly (i.e., under its own
cover letter).

Kay

————— Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2004 2:46 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Dovie Rockette-Gray; Saily Simmons; 'Holland, Robyn P’
Subject: 040836-TP - BST/MCImetro Access - Amendment

Kay,

The above filing show the CLEC name as "Inc." instead of "LLC". Please use this e-mail to change the
docket title to indicate the correct company hame as MCImetro Access Transmission Services, LLC
(TA0O05).

In addition, an amendment for Public Telephone Network, Inc. agreement was attached to the letter and
amendment for MCImetro Access agreement. I'm not sure how you want to handle this so I will wait for
your suggestion.

Robyn, F Y I the above. Also, I'm not sure if the Public Telephone Network, Inc. amendment was filed
under separate cover so you may want to check.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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